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Cindy Stansell, CAO
Municipality of Bifrost-Riverton
Box 70, 329 River Road
Arborg, MB ROC OAO
Email: bifrost@mymts.net

Dear Cindy Stansell:

Re: Municipality of Bifrost-Riverton - Transfer of Licence Authority - Environment Act
Licence No. 2942

This is to advise you that the administration of Environment Act Licence No. 2942
originally issued to the Village of Riverton has been transferred to the Interlake Region,
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch of Manitoba Sustainable Development.

Environment Act Licence No. 2942 replaces Environment Act Licence No. 417 and
Environment Act Licence No. 417 is hereby rescinded. Manitoba Sustainable Development's file
No. 251.00 associated with Environment Act Licence No. 417 has been closed.

If you require further assistance with respect to Environment Act Licence No. 2942,
please contact Mike Baert, Regional Supervisor at (204)785-5021 or by email at
mike. baert@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Siobhan Burland Ross, M.Eng., P.Eng.,
AlDirector

c. Don Labossiere/Yvonne HawryliuklMike Baert, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch
Public Registries




